From:  Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel

Sent: 7/11/2014 4:25:42 PM

To: Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Carbon Metrics Meeting

Meeting at PG&E 1s an option if you can’t find anything.

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 4:24 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Carbon Metrics Meeting

Thanks Erik. I am having trouble finding a room, but let me keep looking. I will follow up if
any logistical changes are needed.

Have a good weekend.

Sean

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailio:EBJ1@poe.com]
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 4:21 PM

To: Simon, Sean A.

Subject: Carbon Metrics Meeting

Sean,

I just sent you a meeting invite for Wednesday afternoon as we discussed. I am assuming we
will meet on the 7% floor. Let me know if you have any trouble finding a conference room and
we should meet someplace else.
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See you next week.
Regards,

Erik

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o Ieam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0444412



